Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 1:13 PM

To: Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF); SUR; assignments; Huey Yon (LKKAuto); Reports (LKKAuto);
Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/142 // LKK Ref: CS3/SPF18018637/Ggb

Attachments: SKJ2046 Invoice.pdf; SKJ2046 photo 3.pdf; SKJ2046 photo 2.pdf; SKJ2046 photo.pdf;

SKJ2046 Adjustment.pdf; SKJ2046 DamageAssessment.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith report of SKJ 2046Y.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 11:42 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>; Reports (LKKAuto)
<report@Ilkkauto.com>; Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/142 // LKK Ref: CS3/SPF18018637/Ggb

Thanks Olivia.

Rosalyn Tan Sock Buay
Head Coporate Services & Safe Driving
Police Logistics Department/ AEMD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4832 | FAX: (65) 6478 4838

HOME TEAM &

» *TRANSFORMATION 2025 & #

. One Home, One Team
- Sraleieng lor Fubiee Tagoethey

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 11:36 AM

To: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments

1



<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>; Reports (LKKAuto)
<report@lkkauto.com>; Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/142 // LKK Ref: CS3/SPF18018637/Ggb

Dear Rosalyn,
Thank you for your email.

Our surveyors are privy of the standing instruction. Additionally, this is now part of the technical audit checklist
before they are submitted to your office.

We will monitor the situation and surface any difficulties.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

=

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) [mailto:Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, 3 December, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@l|kkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Reports (LKKAuto) <report@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/142 // LKK Ref: CS3/SPF18018637/Ggb

Olivia,
Appreciate that all reports come with UPPER RANGE COSTING too.

Thanks

Rosalyn Tan Sock Buay
Head Coporate Services & Safe Driving
Police Logistics Department/ AEMD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4832 | FAX: (65) 6478 4838

HOME TEAM 7

» *TRANSFORMATION 2025 & #
-

. One Home One Team
- Evictetg e Fubiens Tagethes

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 4:57 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Reports
(LKKAuto) <report@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF)

<Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/142 // LKK Ref: CS3/SPF18018637/Gqgb

Dear Frankie,
Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report. Once done, we will send you a soft copy.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 4:46 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF)
<Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/142 // LKK Ref: CS3/SPF18018637/Gqb

LKK Ref: CS3/SPF18018637/Gab

Hi Frankie,
Thank you for the email.

Shiau Chan — please check

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Frankie THAY (SPF) [mailto:Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Friday, 30 November, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Catherine Chong <catherinechong90.cc@gmail.com>

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/142

Your reference: SKJ2046Y



Our reference: AEMD/105/009/20185/142

Catherine,
Please expedite the survey report for this vehicle SKJ2046Y which assign on 16/10/2018 with upper range repair
cost.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM 7

» *TRANSFORMATION 2025 & #

. One Home, One Team
- Sraleing Clor Fubiee Tagoethey

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."



